
Atkins, Charlotte 

From: Partrick, Christopher 
Sent: 06 June 2012 15:31 
To: Atkins, Charlotte 
Subject: RE: DMS/110591/F - Plot adj. Barn Wellbrook Manor, Peterchurch 

Charlie - the conditions seem fine. 

Chris Partrick 
Senior Building Conservation Officer 
Herefordshire Council 
PO Box 4 
Plough Lane 
Hereford 
HR4 OXH 

01432 261951 
cpartrick(S)herefordshire.qov.uk 

'̂ ny opinion expressed in this e mail or any attached files are those ofthe individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. 

.lis e mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely forthe use ofthe addressee. This communication may contain material 
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e mail in error, you are advised that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e mail is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this e mail in error please contact the sender 
immediately and destroy all copies of it. 

From: Atkins, Charlotte 
Sent: 06 June 2012 12:37 
To: Evans, Bruce; Partrick, Christopher; Neill, Amanda 
Subject: FW: DMS/110591/F - Plot adj. Barn Wellbrook Manor, Peterchurch 

Dear All, 
I have taken on the above mentioned case, with regards the discharge of conditions, following Austin's departure. 1 
note from the file that he consulted you on the information submitted to discharge conditions back in mid-May. 
Please can I have your comments asap so that I can deal with the request? Thanks, 

Charlotte Atkins LLB (Hons) MA MRTPI 
•̂ n̂ior Planning Officer (South) 

aeschool House 
Blueschool Street 
Hereford 
HRl2ZB 

Tel: 01432 260536 
Fax: 01432 261970 

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If 
you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any 
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have 

^^received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 


